April 22,2013

Mr. Kurt Karperos

Assistant Chief

Planning and Technical Support Division
California Air Resources Board

1001 “I” Street

Sacramento, CA 95814
kkarpero@arb.ca.gov

Re:  AB 900 Supplemental Information/Net Zero Energy Strategy
(Apple Campus 2—SCH # 2011082055)

Dear Mr. Karperos,

With respect to the supplemental information that Apple has submitted regarding its Apple
Campus 2 project, this letter serves to confirm that Apple retains its commitment to a net zero
energy strategy for the Campus, as previously described in Attachment C to Executive Order LP
12-002, entitled “Net Zero Energy—Energy Strategy for Apple Campus 2.” For your
convenience, a copy of that attachment is provided with this letter. Please let me know if you
have any further questions.

incerely,

ratd

es &Fowler,
sistant Secretary

Attachments

Cc: Mr. Webster Tasat (wtasat@arb.ca.gov) w/attachment




